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Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Motion for Party Status of Ecology Action of Santa Cruz, Inc.

Ecology Action respectfully requests approval for party status in the matter of CPUC Rulemaking 10-05-
006, the Order Instituting Rulemaking to Integrate and Refine Procurement Policies and Consider Long-
Term Procurement Plans. Electronic copies of Ecology Action’s Motion for Party Status, Certificate of
Service and the Service List are attached to this email in PDF-A format and have been filed with the
CPUC Docket Office via the e-file system, and paper copies mailed {o Service List members who lack
email addresses. Please contact me at the address below if you have any questions.

Regards,

Gene Thomas

Senior Energy Analyst
Ecology Action

877 Cedar Street, Suite 240

Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Main (831) 426-5925
Direct (831) 515-1321
Fax (831) 427-1368
Cell (831) 295-5483
gthomas@ecoact.org

www.ecoact.org

"Innovation — Partnership — Community”
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